

Working Groups and WBS

Dave Warner, Leon Mualem

9/19/17

WBS Presentation to Tech Board

- Presented during 9/14/17 meeting
- Generally well-received
- Eric James initial commentary
 - Probably make sense to keep organization by consortium groups
 - R&D Items needed prior to TDR in 2019 should not be included, but those needed after the TDR release and approval should be
 - WBS should drill down deep enough to allow each item to be assigned to a single institution

Working Group Plans

- Leadership of working groups nearly finalized.
- Look for Invitations to join working groups early next week.
- Membership in working groups will be self selected from consortium membership(join if you are interested!)
- We hope to have weekly working group meetings (at least initially), which will begin to be set up next week.

Initial Leadership Meetings

- We hope to have the working group leadership set by the end of this week (nominations still open!)
- Leon and I will be arranging meetings with WG leaders late this week and early next week.
- The schedule we are posed demands that we begin WG meetings very soon, to expand the WBS and begin to fill in institutional responsibilities next to tasks

Working Group Leaders & WBS

- ***Photon collector***: F. Cavanna, D. Whittington, A. Machado
 - WBS 1.1/Primary contact Warner
- ***Photosensors***: V. Zutshi, ...
 - WBS 1.2/Primary contact Mualem
- ***Electronics***: D. Moreno, G. Franchi, Z. Djuric
 - WBS 1.3/Primary contact Both
- ***Physics and Simulations***: A. Szelc, A. Himmel, ...
 - WBS 1.4/Primary Contact Mualem
- ***Integration***: N. Buchanan, E. Kemp
 - WBS 1.5/Primary Contact Warner
- WBS Will be posted online shortly for working group access!